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CLARIFICATION NO. 1 

Published 28.08.2015. 

ICB No. IOP/04-2015/C/7 

Project: Public Sector Research and Development 

Subproject: Centralized system for stock and purchasing consumables for scientific and research organizations 

Procurement: Procurement of laboratory supplies for scientific and research organizations 

 

No. 
Reference to PN/ 

Bidding documents 
Question Answer 

 
 Questions dated: 24/08/2015  

1 

 

 

Page 33. Bidding documents, ITB 

15.1 

 

 

Is it necessary to bid for all items in a lot?   Yes, it is necessary to bid for all items in a lot. 

 

.2 

 

 

 

 

Page a 41. Bidding documents 

In the section Business capability you state “Maximum  10  (ten) contracts of 

same nature in the fields related to specific lot(s) of this tender, cumulatively 

exceeding or at least equal to the amount of the total price offered”. 

Considering that we did not sell 10 individual apparatus of any producer of 

some items from Lot 218 – Cardiography (e.g. item 1 – id 167228) is it 

acceptable to submit 10 invoices for all items in the lot (e.g. lot 218 – for items 

2, 5, 8)?  

 

The answer is affirmative. 

 

Condition from section Business capability 

says: "Maximum  10  (ten) contracts of same 

nature in the fields related to specific lot(s) 
of this tender, cumulatively exceeding or at 

least equal to the amount of the total price 

offered."  

Therefore it is not necessary to submit 

contracts for those specific items from a lot, 

but it is enough to have them for items that are 

of same nature or same field.  
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3 

 

 

 

 

 

Is it acceptable to submit the signed invoices or contracts or is it also necessary 

to submit the user statement?  

 

If the question refers to the evidence on 

fulfilment of requirements of Business 

capacity, besides the copies of signed contracts 

(or in certain cases, copies of invoices, where 

the amount of one invoice is equal to the 

amount of one contract), it is necessary to 

submit the List of References and the 

Confirmation Letter from a Client.  

4 
 

Should there be a total price for all items from the lot together in the Letter of 

Bid or is the Letter of Bid submitted for every item from the lot separately?  

 

Total offered price for a certain lot, i.e. overall 

price of all items together in one lot, should be 

in the Letter of Bid. For one lot you should 

submit one Letter of Bid.   

 

5 
 

Is it necessary to submit the Power of Attorney if the signatory of all documents 

is legal representative - the director?  

 

If the signatory of the requested documents is 

a legal representative of the bidder, it is not 

necessary to submit the Power of Attorney.  

 

6 
 Do you under “partija” in Serbian version imply “lot”?  

Yes, terms “partija” and “lot” have the same 

meaning. 

7 
 

Do you under Price, Technical and Delivery Schedule imply tables in Excel – 

lots?   

Yes, Price, Technical and Delivery Schedule 

for every lot is Excel file with tables of 

technical specifications and the amounts of all 

items within that lot, data and delivery 

schedule and fields for inserting the offered 

prices.  

 
 Questions dated: 27/08/2015  

8 
 

 

In Bidding documents you request the following guarantees: the Bid Security 

and after that Bank guarantee. We kindly ask you to tell us if it is possible to 

submit the bill and bill authorization as a guarantee, instead of Bid Security and 

Bank guarantee.  

 

As means of financial guarantees, bidders are 

required to submit Bid Security and Bank 

guarantee. Other forms of guarantees are not 

acceptable. 

 


